
SOUTH LAKELAND DISTRICT COUNCIL 

South Lakeland House, Kendal, Cumbria LA9 4UQ 
www.southlakeland.gov.uk  
 

You are requested to attend a meeting of  

the Licensing Regulatory Committee 

on Monday, 10 June 2019, at 2.05 p.m., or on the rising of the 
Licensing Committee meeting, whichever is the later, 

in the District Council Chamber, South Lakeland House, 
Kendal 

 
 
 
 

Committee Membership 
 

Councillors 
 

James Airey 

Rupert Audland 

Alvin Finch 

Anne Hall 

Hazel Hodgson 

Kevin Holmes 

Helen Irving 

Andrew Jarvis (Vice-Chairman) 

Dave Khan 

Helen Ladhams (Chairman) 

Jon Owen 

Suzie Pye 

Doug Rathbone 

David Webster 

Ian Wharton 

 

 
Note – Where relevant, agendas for Members are labelled “Private Document Pack” and 
contain exempt information within the papers. Any relevant pages are marked as restricted 
within Agendas labelled “Public Document Pack”. 
 
Thursday, 30 May 2019 
 
Debbie Storr, Director of Policy and Resources (Monitoring Officer) 
 
For all enquiries, please contact:-  

Committee Administrator: Committee Services 

 

Telephone: 01539 733333 

e-mail: committeeservices@southlakeland.gov.uk 

 

Please note that Licensing Induction Training for all Licensing/Licensing 
Regulatory Committee Members will be held at 10:00 a.m. in the District Council 
Chamber. 

Public Document Pack

http://www.southlakeland.gov.uk/


AGENDA 
 

 Page Nos. 

PART I   

1  APOLOGIES   

 To receive apologies for absence, if any.  

2  MINUTES  5 - 6 

 To authorise the Chairman to sign, as a correct record, the minutes of the 
meeting of the Committee held on 14 January 2019. 

 

3  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

 To receive declarations by Members of interests in respect of items on this 
Agenda.  
 
Members are reminded that, in accordance with the revised Code of Conduct, 
they are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests or other 
registrable interests which have not already been declared in the Council’s 
Register of Interests.  (It is a criminal offence not to declare a disclosable 
pecuniary interest either in the Register or at the meeting.) 
 
Members may, however, also decide, in the interests of clarity and 
transparency, to declare at this point in the meeting, any such disclosable 
pecuniary interests which they have already declared in the Register, as well as 
any other registrable or other interests. 
 
If a Member requires advice on any item involving a possible declaration of 
interest which could affect his/her ability to speak and/or vote, he/she is advised 
to contact the Monitoring Officer at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting. 

 

4  LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXCLUDED ITEMS   

 To consider whether the items, if any, in Part II of the Agenda should be 
considered in the presence of the press and public. 

 

5  PUBLIC PARTICIPATION   

 Any member of the public who wishes to ask a question, make representations 
or present a deputation or petition at this meeting should apply to do so by no 
later than 0:01am (one minute past midnight) two working days before the 
meeting.  Information on how to make the application can be obtained by 
viewing the Council’s Website www.southlakeland.gov.uk or by contacting the 
Committee Services Team on 01539 733333. 
 
(1) Questions and Representations 
 
 To receive any questions or representations which have been received 

from members of the public. 
 
(2) Deputations and Petitions 
 
 To receive any deputations or petitions which have been received from 

members of the public. 

 

6  TERMS OF REFERENCE  7 - 8 

 To note the Terms of Reference for the Licensing Regulatory Committee.  

http://www.southlakeland.gov.uk/


PART II   

Private Section (exempt reasons under Schedule 12A of the Local Government 
Act 1972, as amended by the Local Government (Access to Information) 
(Variation) Order 2006, specified by way of paragraph number) 

There are no items in this Part of the Agenda. 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



9 
14.01.2019 Licensing Regulatory Committee 
 

 

LICENSING REGULATORY COMMITTEE 
 
Minutes of the proceedings at a meeting of the Licensing Regulatory Committee held in 
the District Council Chamber - South Lakeland House, on Monday, 14 January 2019, at 
2.17 p.m. 
 

Present 
 

Councillors 
 

 Helen Ladhams (Chairman) 
  
 

Pat Bell 
Tom Harvey 

Hazel Hodgson 
 

John Holmes 
Kevin Holmes 
Andrew Jarvis 

 

Jon Owen 
Doug Rathbone 
David Webster 

 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors James Airey, Rupert Audland 
and Helen Irving. 
 

Officers 
 

Una Bell Assistant Committee Services Officer 

Julia Krier Solicitor (Property and Contracts) 

Karen Partington Licensing Officer 

Helen Smith Financial Services Manager 

 

LR/21 MINUTES  
 
RESOLVED – That the Chairman be authorised to sign, as a correct record, the 
minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 5 November 2018. 
 

LR/22 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
RESOLVED – That it be noted that no declarations of interest were raised. 
 

LR/23 LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXCLUDED ITEMS  
 
RESOLVED – That it be noted that there are no excluded items on the Agenda. 
 

LR/24 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  
 
RESOLVED – That it be noted that no questions, representations, deputations or 
petitions have been received in respect of this meeting. 
 

LR/25 2019/20 TO 2023/24 DRAFT BUDGET  
 
The Financial Services Manager presented a report which gave the Licensing 
Committee the opportunity to consider the draft budget estimates and the funding 
available to deliver their services for the financial years 2019/20 to 2023/24, prior to its 
submission to Council as part of the final budget report. The Financial Services 
Manager outlined the consultation process for the draft budget and highlighted that the 
report was based on the current staff structure and staffing costs and that as the 

Page 5

Item No.2



10 
14.01.2019 Licensing Regulatory Committee 
 

 

Customer Connect Programme progressed, changes to the staff structure and costs 
would be reflected in next year’s draft budget report. 
 
The report having been considered at the meeting of the Licensing Committee held 
immediately prior to the meeting of the Licensing Regulatory Committee, when the 
same Members were present, it was 
 
RESOLVED – That the latest draft licensing budget estimates be noted prior to their 
submission to Council for approval as part of the overall Draft Revenue Budget 
2019/20 to 2023/24. 
 
 
 
 
The meeting ended at 2.19 p.m. 

Page 6



Terms of Reference 

May 2019 
 

LICENSING REGULATORY COMMITTEE (15 MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL) 

Functions Delegation of Functions 

Taxi, gaming, entertainment, and miscellaneous licensing functions 
exercisable by a District Council relating to licensing and registration 
as set out in Part (b) Schedule 1 of the Functions Regulations. 

Onward delegation to 
officers as detailed in 
Section 3 to this Part of 
the Constitution 

The functions of imposing any condition, limitation or other restriction 
on an approval, consent, licence, permission or registration granted, 
which is the responsibility of the Committee, and to determine any 
other terms to which such approval, consent, licence, permission or 
registration is subject. 

Onward delegation to a 
three member Sub-
Committee of Licensing 
Regulatory Committee and 
to officers as set out in 
Section 3 to this Part of 
the Constitution. 

The function of determining whether, and in what manner, to enforce 
any failure to comply with an approval, consent, licence, permission 
or registration which is the responsibility of the Committee, or any 
condition. 

Onward delegation to a 
three member Sub-
Committee of Licensing 
Regulatory Committee and 
to officers as set out in 
Section 3 to this Part of 
the Constitution. 

The function to amend, vary, modify or revoke any approval, consent, 
licence, permission or registration which is the responsibility of the 
Committee, or any condition, limitation or term thereof. 

Onward delegation to a 
three member Sub-
Committee of Licensing 
Regulatory Committee and 
to officers as set out in 
Section 3 to this Part of 
the Constitution. 

Health and Safety 

Functions relating to health and safety under any relevant statutory 
provision within the meaning of Part 1 of the Health and Safety at 
Work Act 1974, to the extent that those functions are discharged 
otherwise than in the Council’s capacity as employer 

Onward delegation to 
officers as detailed in 
Section 3 to this Part of 
the Constitution. 

Other Functions 

Power to close food businesses. 

Onward delegation to 
officers as detailed in 
Section 3 to this Part of 
the Constitution.   

In respect of all the functions listed in Parts B & C of Schedule 1 of 
the Functions Regulations to hear and determine any matter where 
an applicant for a licence or permit or an existing licence/permit 
holder has a right to appear before and be heard by the Committee 

Onward delegation to a 
three member Sub-
Committee of Licensing 
Regulatory Committee 

To determine whether a complaint or representation is irrelevant, 
frivolous, vexatious, etc 

Onward delegation to 
officers as detailed in 
Section 3 to this Part of 
the Constitution 

To determine applications for permits for more than four gaming 
machines in premises licensed under the Licensing Act 2003 

No onward delegation 

Page 7

Item No.6



Terms of Reference 

May 2019 
 

Functions Delegation of Functions 

Functions under Part 8 of the Gambling Act 2005 Onward delegation to a 
three-Member Sub-
Committee established 
under the provisions set 
out in the Gambling Act 
2005 and to Officers as set 
out in the Council’s 
Statement of Gambling 
Licensing Policy 

The responsibility for setting of the licence fees under Section 212 of 
the Gambling Act 2005 

No onward delegation 

Consideration of new applications under Section 34 of the Gaming 
Act 1968 which, if granted, would result in there being more than two 
machines per premises 

Consideration of new applications under Section 16 of the Lotteries 
and Amusements Act 1976 

Consideration of applications under Section 6 of the Gaming Act 1968 

 

Onward delegation to a 
three member Sub-
Committee established 
under the provisions set 
out in the 2003 Act. 

Power to make an order identifying a place as a designated public 
place for the purposes of police powers in relation to alcohol 
consumption (Section 13(2) of the Criminal Justice and Police Act 
2001. 

No onward delegation 

Power to determine Sexual Entertainment policy, fees, terms and 
conditions made under Schedule 3 of the Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982. 

This function is not subject 
to onward delegation. 

Power to determine applications grant, renewal, transfer or variation 
of Sexual Entertainment licences made under Schedule 3 of the Local 
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982. 

Onward delegation to a 
three Member Sub-
Committee of Licensing 
Regulatory Committee and 
to officers as set out in 
Section 3 to this Part of 
the Constitution. 

 

Page 8


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	6 Terms of Reference

